

## > FELIX HECK

Haldenäckerstraße 4 – 70565 Stuttgart – Germany  
+49 152 55 637 662 – hi@whotheheck.de – whotheheck.de

Passionate about working on early-stage products to evaluate concepts & business models, and craft unique & value-adding experiences based on my interdisciplinary background – computer science, media business, design & natural sciences.

## > EXPERIENCE

- |                   |  |
|-------------------|--|
| 03/2018 – present | <b>NLP Engineer @ Brandwatch</b><br>Brighton & Stuttgart – Master's Degree Candidate <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>&gt; Scientific Research, Conception &amp; Prototyping</li><li>&gt; Extraction &amp; Contextual Visualization of Keywords Trending in Social Media using Graphs</li></ul>     |
| 03/2017 – 02/2018 | <b>Full Stack JavaScript Engineer @ car2go Group GmbH</b><br>Leinfelden-Echterdingen – Working Student <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>&gt; Development &amp; Technical Proof of Concepts</li><li>&gt; Focus on Real Time KPI Monitoring Tools for Telematics and Application Usage Data</li></ul> |
| 09/2016 – 02/2017 | <b>JavaScript Engineer @ hydra newmedia GmbH</b><br>Stuttgart – Working Student  |
| 10/2015 – 02/2016 | <b>Web Developer @ Virtual Identity AG</b><br>Freiburg im Breisgau – Bachelor's Degree Candidate   |
| 03/2014 – 08/2014 | <b>Web &amp; Application Developer @ Konmedia GmbH</b><br>Bühl (Baden) – Intern  |
| 01/2014 – 06/2016 | <b>Web &amp; Application Developer @ whotheheck</b><br>Offenburg – Freelancer  |

## > EDUCATION

- |                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| 09/2016 – present | <b>Computer Science and Media M.Sc. @ Stuttgart Media University</b><br>Software Technology & Engineering |
| 09/2012 – 02/2016 | <b>Media and Information B.Sc. @ UAS Offenburg</b><br>Media Computer Science & Media Economics            |
| 09/2011 – 09/2012 | <b>Nano Science B.Sc. @ University of Tübingen</b>  |

## > STUDENT COMMITMENT

09/2013 – 02/2015 Mentor for „Media and Information“ Freshmen  
09/2013 – 07/2014 Volunteer for Culture & Leisure @ General Student Committee

## > SKILLS

Data Science	Data Mining · Network Visualizations · Python
Server-side	Node.js · NoSQL · Microservices · Event Driven Architecture
Software	RapidMiner/Knime · Tableau · Kubernetes · Docker · Git · UNIX
Miscellaneous	Mentoring · Research · Social Media Analysis · Clean Code Kanban/Scrum · Rapid Prototyping · CI/CD · TDD/BDD

## > LANGUAGE SKILLS

German	mother tongue
English	upper intermediate
French	elementary